
 
 
 
October 23, 2014 
 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

NWIT-14-37 
Install Curb Letdowns 
New Westminster, BC 

 
 
This addendum modifies the Invitation to Tender only as noted: 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Answers to submitted questions) 
Q1 Can the city please provide some guidance if the traffic department would accept one 

general Traffic Management Plan for all of the sites, or will we be expected to prepare 
individual TMPs for each site?  

A1 One general TMP is fine. 
 
Q2 Will we be required to pay the city any traffic obstruction/traffic plan permit fee(s), either 

once for the entire project or one for each site?  
A2 No. 
 
Q3 Under 6.3 Unit Costs there is no specific place to provide unit costs for removal of 

existing concrete prior to gravel placement. Can you please advise where these costs 
should be listed? 

A3 The complete cost for each location is to be placed in Appendix A. 
 
Q4 Are we to include for any testing?  
A4 No testing required. 

 
Q5 In Appendix A, the QTY column has many blanks, should it be written “1 Ramp” in place 

of blank cell? 
A5 Yes, unless specified otherwise, the location has one ramp. 
 
Q6 Would it be possible to add the square meters of each let down.  
A6 Bidders are to determine the size and requirements of each letdown.  
 
Q7 There are areas where sidewalk panels of sidewalk also need to be removed, how that 

would be paid? 
A7 The total price (excluding taxes) for each location is to be entered in the location price in 

Appendix A. 
 
Q8 Please confirm that total number of Wheel Chairs Ramps is 130. 
A8 That is correct 
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Q9 Please confirm that the payment of each ramp includes, removal of concrete, supply and 

placing of concrete and 4 inch of granular base gravel.  
A9 Yes. 
 
Q10 Does it include the saw cut of asphalt, removal of asphalt and restoration of the asphalt? If 

the asphalt has to be cut what is the minimum allowed width for asphalt patch.  
A10 Price should include re & re of 6 inches of asphalt. 
 
Q11 How would City pay for the adjustment or relocation of Catch Basins?  
A11 This work should not be required, City staff will  
 
Q12 Please confirm that the elevation or grade of ramps and curbs will stay the same.  
A12 The grade of the ramp has to be to the municipal standard. 
 
Q13 All new curbs and ramps are monolithic, please confirm.  
A13 Yes. 
 
Q14 Is there any fiber optics running through the curbs or sidewalk?  
A14 The contract will have to call B.C. One Call before digging. 
 
Q15 Does the contractor has to distribute letter to residents?  
A15 Yes. 
 
Q16 Will  the results of the tender be made public? 
A16 The results will be emailed to the bidders within 24 hours of the tender opening, and name 

of the successful bidder is posted on the City website. 
 

Q17 More detail for the proposed letdowns. Drawing C8 and C9 of the MMCD show a letdown 
detail that does not apply to the proposed locations as shown on the attached photos. The 
spec needs to be more specific of what is required and I would suggest a typical detail be 
provided by the City.  

A17 The drawings are a general guideline, at minimum, we require a 5 foot opening, two 3 foot 
flares and a 6 foot ramp for a 6 inch curb.  
 

Q18 The City may award only part of the contract: This is a concern given we will be 
spreading incidental fixed cost items that will be spread over more than 1 tendered 
location. How will we recover these fixed costs if an item is deleted? 

A18 The City desires to award a contract for all of the locations, the final decision depends on 
the submitted offer prices and available budget funds.  
 

Q19 The unit price items under 6.3. We presume we are to pick which measurement for 
payment we prefer and do not have to provide a unit for each (i.e. by the tonne or by the 
m2 but not necessarily both) 

A19 That is correct. 
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Q20 The hourly and/or unit price items are presumed to not include premiums for min call-outs 
should they arise. Our min charge for work completed on any day is 4 hours.  

A20 The hourly rates and unit price items will only be used for work added to the contract. 
Should the City decide to add work to this contract, the contractor will be asked to provide 
a quotation for said work, based on the rates provided in this Tender. 
 

Q21 Who will be providing inspection services for the City and who will be the Contract 
Administrator? 

A21 City staff will administer the Contract and conduct inspections. 
 

Q22 What curb and gutter detail are we to use? Narrow Base or Wide Base?  
A22 Match existing. 

 
Q23 What testing is required if at all. Will the concrete mix design from the redi-mix supplier 

be enough or is the concrete to be tested? Will densities be required for the underlying 
base gravels as well? 

A23 No testing required. 
 

Q24 The tender documents call for the work to be completed by Dec. 31, 2014. The MMCD 
states no concrete is to be placed during periods of rain. Who will provide approval to 
pour in advance of the work, provide the method or protection and of concrete during 
placing and curing, approve the mix design and suggested admixtures prior to scheduling 
the work. 

A24 The City will work with the successful contractor to develop a schedule to complete the 
work in the desired period. The contractor will need to schedule around the weather.  
 

Q25 Do we restore boulevards with seed or sod? 
A25 Boulevards are to be restored with sod. 

 
 

Please acknowledge this addendum on page 4 of 5 in the Bid Form. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #2 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
Heather M. Rossi 
Intermediate Buyer 
email: hrossi@newwestcity.ca  
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